Bill C-420 Must Be Passed As Written - Join FOF

The educational value, and a Canadian precedent, should be invaluable to other countries. There is an international arm of FOF for interested supporters.

See: Canadian Court Case against Health Protection Branch (HPB) for an international prospective.

Chris Gupta
FOF Council Member
http://tinyurl.com/6nn7x


Hello Frank,

Thank you for your support and for circulating these excellent viewpoints.

It is critical that Bill C-420 be approved as written by our group.

ANY AMENDMENTS will only be used by the Canadian Medical Association, Big Pharma, and the Canadian Health Food Association, and others to continuing supporting the illegal nazi like behaviour of Health Canada.

Did you know that on March 10th, 2005 in the Victoria area an owner and staff of a health food store was hand cuffed and charged with criminal offenses for selling folic acid and glandulars.

For further information call Keith Loveth, Vitamins & Fitness at 250 385-9195.

Please join with us now and encourage everyone else you know to do so - see attached membership form (English 

 HYPERLINK "http://www.newmediaexplorer.org/chris/FOFMembershipForm french5.doc" French), and our newspaper.


Trueman Tuck
Volunteer Coordinator
Friends of Freedom

-----Original Message-----
From: Frank Pridham 
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 12:32 AM
To: Francine Turgeon
Subject: Fw: FW: Reply from Helke re passing of Bill C-420 Update. HELP!

----- Original Message -----
From: "Frank Pridham" 
To: "Frank Pridham" 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 11:55 PM
Subject: Fw: FW: Reply from Helke re passing of Bill C-420 Update. HELP !

Subject: Re: FW: Reply from Helke re passing of Bill C-420

Dear Client,

I did see the article in the Ottawa citizen, and it seems now that Bill C-420 was so readily & unanimously accepted by all parties, so that the lobbyists (big pharma's interests) can now more easily murder it in Committee by introducing a 3rd catagory for our Natural Supplements. This would allow Health & Wellfare Cda, to subject it to any Directives in the future that it so desires. That is what got us into this mess in the first place. Health Cda, came along in Jan of 04 and moved via directive, (without debate) all our natural supplements into the category of Drugs, based on the fact that Mfgs were making medicinal claims for these products, (putting themselves in the direct line of fire by Big Pharma).

We must now step up the pressure on our MPs to accept bill C-420 in Committee as written, without ammendments, and certainly not to create a 3rd category for them, that will surely be manipulated by Big Pharma for their own interest. (Did anyone see the use of the Media, on the Vit E scare-tactic yesterday, suggesting a reduction to 23IU daily from 400, the basic we all take. Have there been any deaths reported to date from taking your 400 IU vit. E natural Supplements? Will 23 IUs do you any good? We are being manipulated once again and prepared for CODEX introduction, with scare tactics by the powers that be. Soon they will want to take the food out of your mouth! (most people on a healthy diet eat more than this amount of vit. E daily from their food.)

Our Natural Supplements are derived from Foods that Grow & any claims made to making our problems go away, are because they promote Healing, just as quality Foods promote Health & the planet promotes Life (at least it used to). These Natural based food supplements are not Drugs and have no medicinal properties (from an allopathic, patentable point of view). They are sold in Health FOOD stores. They should still be treated as the Foods they are. We do not need a 3rd catagory (that can be manipulated by Big Pharma). They are already foods.

If you cannot pressure your MP personally, pls go to friends of freedom site, and click under the "Blue" banner, to send your personal message to this effect to all Members of Parliament at the same time. Let them know, you do NOT want a 3rd catagory for natural supplements, and you do want the Committee to accept this Bill as presented, without ammendments. Our "Natural Supplements" are Foods. Let's keep them that way! Do it Now. 

http://www.friendsoffreedom.org/action.php?op=ActionLetterBlank

For a detailed explanation of what is happening at the moment...see the following eye opener. 

Frank (we still need your help). Help us help you!

See also: M.P.'s that Vote against Health Freedom


 ..."The demand for regulation of food-based supplements with medicinal
 properties is a monumental deception. Just follow the money - someone is
 obviously going to make a killing (pun intended) if Bill C-420 does not pass
 or the pro-Pharma lobby succeeds in instituting that so-called Third
 Category."...

 The following succinctly describes why we should support Bill C-420 and
 avoid the Third Category. As usual it has been embellished withappropriate
 links, such as the, CBC conversation with Dr. Angell, referred in the
 body...

 Please post and e-blast far and wide.

 Chris Gupta
 tinyurl.com/3wu4m
